
From: Paula Fernandez
Sent: 6/17/2010 4:38:07 PM

william.sanders@sfgov.org (william.sanders@sfgov.org); pfa@cpuc.ca.gov 
(pfa@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry, Brian K
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Reidenbach, 
Michael (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JMRb); 
mrw@mrwassoc.com (mrw@mrwassoc.com); julien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com 
(julien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com); nsuetake@tum.org (nsuetake@tum.org); 
dbyers@landuselaw.com (dbyers@landuselaw.com); zango@zimmerlucas.com 
(zango@zimmerlucas.com); rmason@rwbaird.com (rmason@rwbaird.com); 
bfmkelstein@tum.org (bfmkelstein@tum.org); case.admin@sce.com 
(case.admin@sce.com); Warner, Christopher (Law) 
CO=PG&E/OU=Comorate/cn=Recir)ients/cn=CJW5

To:

Redacted
Redacted ; tburke@sfwater.org 

(tburke@sfwater.org); theresa.mueller@sfgov.org (theresa.mueller@sfgov.org); 
janet.combs@sce.com (janet.combs@sce.com); RPrince@SempraUtilities.com 
(RPrince@SempraUtilities.com); ctd@cpuc.ca.gov (ctd@cpuc.ca.gov); ^edacte

Redacted

srovetti@sfwater.org (srovetti@sfwater.org); ericd@silverspringnet.com 
(ericd@silverspringnet.com); CManson@SempraUtilities.com 
(CManson@SempraUtilities.com); wharrison@rwbaird.com 
(wharrison@rwbaird.com)

Cc:
Bee:

A0712009: 1. Motion for Expedited Treatment of the City and County of San 
Francisco's Petition to Modify Decision 09-03-026 to Temporarily Suspend Pacific 
Gas and Electric Company's Deployment of SmartMeters 2. The City and County of 
San Francisco's Petition to Modify Decision 09-03-026 to Temporarily Suspend 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company's Deployment of SmartMeters

Attached herewith please find the 
following:

Subject:

1. Motion
for Expedited Treatment of the City and County of San Francisco's Petition 
to Modify Decision 09-03-026 to Temporarily Suspend Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company's Deployment of SmartMeters

2. The
City and County of San Francisco's Petition to Modify Decision 09-03-026 
to Temporarily Suspend Pacific Gas and Electric Company's Deployment of 
SmartMeters
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These documents have been filed
with the California Public Utilities Commission's San Francisco office 
and are being served in a PDF/A format.

CCSF service is completed
via a set of e-mail lots. No single e-mail contains the entire service
list.

Paula Fernandez

City Attorney's Office

City Hail, Room 234

San Francisco

(415) 554-4623

paula.fernandez@sfgov.org
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